
No. /D-Brp/ 83] Y
H.P. Forest DePartment.

Dated Bilaspur, the }( \f \ U fJ'l , I

From: - DFO Bilaspur. To: - RO Kalol.

Subject: Diversion of I.3463 hec. Of fotest land in favour of Jal Shakti

Department for construction of Source level Aug. of WSS/LWSS by

providing LV/SS from Govind Sagar Lake at Kut Bounger within the

jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Divison.

Memo:-

Please refer to your office letter No. 68lKl dated 16.05.2023 on the

subject cited above.

As per report furnished by you vide memo supra. 23 M2 forest land is

broken in violation of FCA, 1980 by the construction company for which Dr No. 093/09/KY2015-16 dated

21.04.2023for Rs. 6900/- has been chalked out against the defaulters. You are therefore, directed to

enquire into the matter personally as the area of violation appears to be very less and intimate exact

status of violation along with action taken report. also explain why you were unable to stop the violation

of forest Laws.

Endst. No. 6 t?s-
copy forwarded to Executive Engineer, Jal shakti Division,Jhandutta,

Hp for further necessary action in the matter. He is directed to the reply submit Point No. 1(vi).

ulstrrct bllaspur, HY ,/)
Dated, Bilaspur the ; b \S l*r&'


